

Northside/Westside Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting Minutes

DATE: November 14, 2019

TIME: 6:00 pm

LOCATION: 400 Ryman St, (Housing and Community Development Conference Rm.)

PRESENT: Mikyla Veis, Coby Gierke, Kari Neal, Cortney Perreten, Gretchen Hooker, Claudia Hewston, Karen Gasvoda, Jane Kelly

1. The July meeting minutes were approved with corrections.
2. Agreed to work with Claudia Hewston of MT Wildlife Federation, Americorps Regional Volunteer, to certify Pocket Park as a "Gardening For Wildlife, Community Wildlife Habitat";
 1. \$20, certification
 2. \$30, plaque (get directly through Claudia, otherwise price increases)
 3. Claudia to create "Action Plan" for P.P. to control weeds and prepare the area for native plants to be planted.
 1. Eradicating current weeds process will take 2 seasons
3. Discussed Neighborhood Council meeting dates for 2020, as follows:
 1. January 9 or 16, for next Leadership Meeting
 - a. Jane or Karen to issue a DoodlePoll to decide;
 2. All Neighborhood Meeting dates,
 - a. Mid-February, TBD
 1. DoodlePoll will be issued
 - b. August, TBD
 1. DoodlePoll will be issued
4. Main issue of concern: August 2019 Agenda item #9, traffic concerns around Scott St. Bridge and surrounding roads
 1. Investigate and revisit, Jan. of 2020
5. Advised all N.C. members to review "Resources Page" on Missoula City website <http://www.ci.missoula.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/51162/NSWS-Resources-190801>
 1. Discuss and review at January 2020 meeting
6. Special Parking Districts Representative requested, to discuss safety concerns in our district and possibilities for reducing "camping" cars in city limits.
7. Contact Brian Hensel, for leaf removal and street maintenance issues,
 1. bhensel@ci.missoula.mt.us
8. Meeting adjourned, 7:28pm